
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Lynch, James (JLynch@detroitnews.com)
Subject: FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6526-15)
Attachments: FOIA 6526-15 Executive Division.pdf; Flint DW FOIA 6526-15_LDO.PDF

Heads up.

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 1:30 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6526-15)

As requested....

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6526-15)

FYI

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:50 PM
To: 'edwardsm@vt.edu'
Cc: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6526-15)

Dear Marc Edwards,

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act request regarding documents discussing the need for corrosion control in Flint River water, which was assigned as FOIA 6526-15.

We have received confirmation from our Cashier's Office that your FOIA Invoices payments have been processed for records from the DEQ's Executive Division and Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, Lansing District Office. Attached are the requested records.

Thank you.

Karen Shaler
 Management Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
 FOIA Liaison, Executive Division
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
 P.O. Box 30473
 Lansing, MI 48909-7973

Phone: 517-284-6709

Fax: 517-241-7401

shalerk@michigan.gov